

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-04-18 2:45:46 PM
To: Dade, Christine (ENERGY) [Christine.Dade@ontario.ca]
CC: Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]; Denise Myers [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0febae4512db4f80b3d3f59cb43b898e-Denise Myer]
Subject: RE: Hello!
Attachments: OFHP Sample Reporting Forms 04-03-2017 DRAFT (3)

FYI

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Dade, Christine (ENERGY) [mailto:Christine.Dade@ontario.ca]
Sent: April 18, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Hello!

Hi Jeannette -- that is great. Can you send me their names?

I have been working with Robert Hunter on the forms -- as provided to you by Sunita.

Thanks
CD

Christine Dade
T: 416-325-8608
C: 647-204-0474
E: Christine.dade@ontario.ca

From: Jeannette Briggs [mailto:jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: April-18-17 2:26 PM
To: Dade, Christine (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Hello!

Hi back. I have forwarded to two of my colleagues who would be involved from a settlement perspective. We are in the process of creating forms based on requirements provided by Sunita Chander for the various provincial revenue programs.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Dade, Christine (ENERGY) [<mailto:Christine.Dade@ontario.ca>]
Sent: April 18, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Hello!

Hi Jeannette,

I don't know if you remember me -- but I am now at the Ministry and working on this file. I think I was at Oshawa PUC when we first met - but that was a long time ago!

Talk to you tomorrow.

Thanks
CD

Christine Dade

Sr. Policy Advisor
Ministry of Energy
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
6th floor | 77 Grenville Street
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 2C1
T: 416-325-8608
C: 647-204-0474
E: Christine.dade@ontario.ca

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.